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From: UCPath-Training

To: UCPath-Training

Subject: RESOLVED: UCPath Help Site is Down
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:48:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,

The issue with SharePoint has been resolved, and the UCPath Help site is back up. We
recommend clearing your web browser cache to help provide a better user experience.

Job Aid: Clear Your Web Browser’s Cache

Thank you for your patience,

UCPath Training Team

University of California, Office of the President
14350-1 Meridian Pkwy, Riverside CA 92518
UCPath-Training@UniversityOfCalifornia.edu

UCPath Help:
Self Service Users | UCPath Users | Location Users
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From: UCPath-Training

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:37 AM

To: UCPath-Training <UCPath-Training@UniversityOfCalifornia.edu>
Subject: UCPath Help Site is Down

Good morning,
An issue has been identified with SharePoint that is impacting access to the UCPath Help site.
It shows a “500 internal server error” message when attempting to access the UCPath Help

site.

We are working on getting this issue resolved and will send you a follow-up as soon as it has
been fixed.

We apologize for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

UCPath Training Team



mailto:UCPath-Training@UniversityOfCalifornia.edu

mailto:UCPath-Training@UniversityOfCalifornia.edu

https://sp.ucop.edu/sites/ucpathhelp/LocationUsers/LOCplayer/index.html?Guid=3f25ae80-6392-483c-8a94-5ca866bfbe73

mailto:UCPath-Training@UniversityOfCalifornia.edu

https://sp.ucop.edu/sites/ucpathhelp/SelfServiceUsers/PORplayer/data/toc.html

https://sp.ucop.edu/sites/ucpathhelp/UCPathCenterUsers/UCPCplayer/data/toc.html

https://sp.ucop.edu/sites/ucpathhelp/LocationUsers/LOCplayer/data/toc.html

https://ucpathjobs.org/
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